



SheVANA ASC Minutes - May 10, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

Meeting opened by Chris M with moment of silence, 12 traditions (read by Lyle R), 12 Concepts (David F) and Shevana Purpose (Michelle M)

First ROLL CALL			
Group Name	Present Last ASC?	Representative / Title	Status
Broadening Your Horizons	No		INACTIVE
Experience Strength & Hope	Yes	Archer C- GSR	Present
Eyes To The Sky	Yes	Rachel F - GSR	Present
Finding a New Way to Live	Inactive		Inactive
Fire, Faith and Fellowship	Yes		Absent
Last Connection	Yes	Chris M - GSR Alt	Present
Men's Meeting	INACTIVE		INACTIVE
Midday NA	Yes		Absent
NA@ Millcreek	INACTIVE		INACTIVE
New Chance	Yes	Bill M- GSR	Present
New Freedom	No		Absent
N.O.A.N.D.A.	Yes	Liz C	Present
Out of the Cage	INACTIVE		INACTIVE
Recovery and Beyond	No	Dan C - GSR	Present
Regardless Of	Yes	Lyle R- GSR Alt	Present
Save Uranus	Yes	Jackie F - GSR Alt	Present
Sisters in Spirit	Yes	Barbara D - GSR	Present
Solution Seekers	Yes	Paul G- GSR Alt	Present
War Is Over	INACTIVE		INACTIVE
Welcome Home in Recovery	No		Absent
Renegade Meeting	Yes	Tommy F - GSR	Present

Based on the current attendance, quorum was met with 11 groups present

EXECUTIVE REPORTS

Chair Vacant

Vice Chair: Vacant

Secretary: Michelle M Present Written Report

Hey Family

The April minutes were recorded and sent out per policy. Please look them over went sent out to look for errors and let me know if you see any. If you are new and need to be added to our mailing list, please send your contact information to ponylady90@hotmail.com

Thank you for allowing me to serve,
Michelle M

- **Minutes approved 9-0-0. * 2 votes not captured.**

RCM: Chris M. Present Written Report

Hello family

I attended RSC on April 18th there were 7 areas present. All is well I'm going to attach the minutes to my report.

Motion 207-1 passed

Motion 207-2 is coming back because of to many abstentions.

Open positions for the region are Vice treasurer, Treasurer, speaker jam chair, chair, HNI chair, PR chair,

Nominations- secretary-Jennifer D

RDA - Sherry V

They asked us to tell all the areas HNI chairs to please attend the regional HNI meetings. Also we had to phone calls on the phone line and both calls were abandoned I'm not sure who gets our phone calls.

I will be attending the next RSC on June 19th

Thank you

In loving service

Chris M

RCM Alt: Vacant

VRCC Director: Linda A. Present Written Report

Greetings to SheVANA ASC!

April was an "off" month for the VRCC. I do apologize for not being available here at ASC but I had personal losses in my family. During the last VRCC Meeting that I attended in March, the VRCC did provide CARNA a donation in the amount of \$177.00 which was from the 38th AVCNA. We also elected a Policy Chair,

Norman C. from SheVANA.

Positions open at the VRCC are:

Vice Treasurer --

Website Chair

I also attended the 39th AVCNA Convention Committee Meeting on the 8th of May and the Committee Did Not meet quorum. In fact, it was stated by the Chair, Sarah M. that the Convention Committee Needs Support. There are 4-sub-committee positions open which are:

Convention Information -- Entertainment -- Pre-Convention -- Merchandise --

There will be a "walk-thru" of the James Madison Hotel in Harrisonburg, VA on Saturday, May 15th at 11:30 am for those serving on the convention.

Finally, in closing, I plan to attend the next VRCC Meeting on the 16th of May via Zoom.
In Loving Service to SheVANA and NA,
Linda A., Addict/VRCC Director

VRCC Alt Director: Archer C Present No Report

ELECTED AND APPOINTED REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS:

H&I Chair: Danny M Present Written Report

Hey family- H@I met on Monday May 3rd as scheduled, Among the things discussed was the gsr assemblies H@I PowerPoint presentation, that discussion was tabled until next month, so that all members could see the presentation for themselves, and we will bring that result to the next area service meeting. things are still going well with the bhv, we are averaging 3-4 meetings a month there. Everything else seems to be going well, we are still not going into any other facility. We are requesting \$48.46 of our budget for literature and that check goes right to the area literature account please. Our next handbook study will be Monday June 7th at 6pm and our next subcommittee meeting will also be Monday June 7th at 7pm. Both will be on zoom and that info is on shevana.org...ILS, Danny

Literature Chair Vacant (Tony B filling in) Present Written Report

Hello ASC. Not a whole lot going on with literature this month. We did meet a few times to review the book project. We don't have a set time or date for review, just whenever we can all get together. If you would like to join us, we would love to have you. Financial Reporting. Income. \$63.99. Inventory. \$2207.30. In humble service Tony B

Newsletter Chair: Barbara S. Present Written Report

Hello Family,

Well the first real newsletter of this term is in your email. If you did not get one, please message me with your email or add to the char. You may also want to make sure you are getting copies of the agenda and minutes and we can update all at the same time.

This issue is born out of a need for recovery and some folks willing to set aside some rules. The focus was not on the rules, breaking of rules or the politics of any of that, but rather on recovery and determination. Mike H collected some great articles and quotes on what this meeting meant to its core group. I was so proud to include it.

Moving forward, I am hoping to get your articles – how have you held on to your recovery during COVID. Want to write about a life event? A sponsor or sponsee and what they have meant to your recovery? I am trying to contact people who have MOVED during their recovery and how they held on. Hoping to also include more addict art, photography, poetry – any and all. Also, if you want to get involved in the process, let me know.

The last page will be focused on announcements, events and service. For this issue I included the convention which is really struggling but future issues will have a more comprehensive list of other service avenues.

I forgot how much I love this. I appreciate the are voting me in and giving me a chance to serve even though my track record is not perfect. I will always do the best I can.

In Loving Service – Barbara S

Outreach Chair: David F Present Written Report

Hello Family,

For the month of April Outreach attended one meeting. That was the Renegade meeting that meets @ Grace downtown church in Winchester Va with a start time of 8pm. This is a very large group and has a very strong message of recovery. I was able to speak to the Gsr of that group and obtained a New group registration form which I have attached to my report and submitted. The Outreach subcommittee zoom fee was paid for the month. I would also like to report that a good amount of our Winchester meetings have gone back to an In-person format.

In loving service,

David F.

Outreach chair.

- **Parliamentarian** – Vacant
- **Public Relations Chair** : Vacant (Phil R filling in) Present No Written Report
- **Special Events Chair**: Vacant –

QUESTIONS REGARDING REPORTS

OPEN FORUM

- Who gets phone calls to our 800 #
 - Last 2 people were Wendy H & Phil R
 - Is that part of PR duties ?
- What is in our storage locker ?
- Bank Account
 - Need to add Chris E and remove Wendy H & Stephen P
 - Phil offered to order a stamp
- What does abandon call mean ?
 - Call went to voicemail
- Prudent Reserve
 - What is it ?
 - How we came up with the number of prudent reserve
 - Chris E will look at old minutes and report back

Concept 5: Read by Chris M.

For each responsibility assigned to the service structure, a single point of decision and accountability should be clearly defined.

Second ROLL CALL

Group Name	Present Last ASC?	Representative / Title	Status
Broadening Your Horizons	No		INACTIVE
Experience Strength & Hope	Yes	Archer C- GSR	Present
Eyes To The Sky	Yes	Rachel F - GSR	Present
Finding a New Way to Live	Inactive		Inactive
Fire, Faith and Fellowship	Yes	Faith O - GSR	Present
Last Connection	Yes	Chris M - GSR Alt	Present
Men's Meeting	INACTIVE		INACTIVE
Midday NA	Yes		Absent
NA@ Millcreek	INACTIVE		INACTIVE
New Chance	Yes	Bill M- GSR	Present
New Freedom	No		Absent
N.O.A.N.D.A.	Yes	Liz C	Present
Out of the Cage	INACTIVE		INACTIVE
Recovery and Beyond	No		Absent
Regardless Of	Yes	Lyle R- GSR Alt	Present
Save Uranus	Yes	Jackie F - GSR Alt	Present
Sisters in Spirit	Yes	Barbara D - GSR	Present
Solution Seekers	Yes	Paul G- GSR Alt	Present
War Is Over	INACTIVE		INACTIVE
Welcome Home in Recovery	No		Absent
Renegade Meeting	Yes	Tommy F - GSR	Present

Based on the current attendance, quorum was met with 11 groups present

- **ANNOUNCEMENTS AND CELEBRATIONS**

- Richard W 19 Years 6/5 Fire, Faith, & Fellowship
- Archer C 4 Years 6/5 Experience, Strength, & Hope
- Hughie M 51 Years 6/19 Fire, Faith, & Fellowship

*******Fire, Faith, & Fellowship In person meeting beginning at 9:00 PM**

- **AREA OPEN POSITIONS & NOMINATIONS & ELECTIONS**

- Lyle R elected PR Chair

OPEN POSITIONS:

Literature - Open

Parliamentarian – Open
Special Events – Open
Chair – Open
Vice Chair – Open
RCM Alt - Open

- **OLD BUSINESS - None**
- **REGIONAL OPEN POSITIONS, NOMINATIONS & MOTIONS -**
Nominations:

Sherry V – RDA

Qualifications:

Clean Date: September 6, 1986

Sponsor: Yes, she has 37 years clean

Homegroup: Yes, New Hope Group, Tuesday Nights, Martinsburg, WV

Steps: Have worked all 12 steps with a sponsor and repeating

Sponsorship: I sponsor addicts

Service History-

Have Served Group: New Hope Group Treasurer (current position) 1 of 2 Key holder
(current position)

Area: Almost Heaven Area Convention Treasurer-Current Chair Vice Chair Public
Relations Task Group H&I Treasurer Web servant-current

Region: Central Atlantic Region Alternate Delegate 2-April 19, 2003 Alternate Delegate-
April 16, 2005 Regional Answering Service ad hoc Chair-June 17, 2006 Regional
Delegate-2006-2008 Regional Vice Chair-December 20, 2008 136th minutes Regional
Chair-April 18, 2009-April 16, 2011 Alternation Delegate 2-Current

Zone-Autonomy Zonal Forum Zonal Secretary Zonal Web servant Delegate Participate-
present Service Workgroup-present

World-NA World Services World Service Workgroup for Revision of In Times of Illness
World Service Workgroup for World Convention in Philadelphia, PA World Service
Human Resources Panel Member (HRP)- Four-year position (2015- April 2018)

Time and Resources to serve

Secretary – Jennifer D

Qualifications:

I have 23yrs clean, have an NA sponsor, have an NA homegroup, I'm currently on Step 6. I have served on Area Level as Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary, policy, newsletter. Have also held several area conventions positions as well. I just finished my term up as Area secretary this past October. I have the time, resources, and willingness to serve. Jennifer D

Regional Open positions -

Vice treasurer

Treasurer

Speaker jam chair

• **VRCC OPEN POSITIONS**

Vice treasurer

Webmaster

• **NEW BUSINESS -**

• Administrative Motion – not to be taken back to groups

○ To move ASC to Rivendell under the big top

○ Discussion:

▪ Safe, sanitized, mic wiped & sanitized after each use, can tune in via zoom

○ Call for a vote:

○ 10-0-1 Motion Passes

• **BUDGET REQUESTS – None**

• **TREASURERS REPORT – Chris E -Present Written Report**

Treasurer's Report

Dear ASC,

I wanted to apologize for not sending out my report last month as it is not like me to not fulfill my commitments. I have sent it to the secretary since. Below is my report for May. There was some miscommunication as to the Storage locker's payment structure which is why you will see two payments on this report and no payment for it last month.

Starting Balance: \$1366.82

Donations: \$10.00

Paid out: \$74.00 Wendy H. for paying Storage Solutions for the month of April.

\$69.00 Chris E for paying Storage Solutions for the month of May minus donation

Total: \$1233.82

Special Events: \$700.00

Thanks,

Chris E.

NEXT ASC MEETING: The next Area Service Meeting will be held on Monday, June 14th at 6:30 pm. @ Rivendell under the big top and via zoom

MOTION TO CLOSE

Made by Danny M Second by Lyle R



ASC MEMBER CONTACT INFORMATION

Annette D.	571-212-6827	aday894@gmail.com	39 th AVCNA
Barbara S.	540-327-6134	Barbara.Sadhana@fema.dhs.gov	Parliamentarian
Chris A.	571-450-0094	Chrisanders1089@gmail.com	GSR-Last Connection
Danny Mc.	540-303-4936	Dannym246@gmail.com	H&I Chair
Linda A.	540-664-6077	cleanduetona@yahoo.com	VRCC Director
Michelle M.	540-532-9631	Ponylady90@hotmail.com	Secretary
Norman C.	540-931-5042	Norman2500@aol.com	Vice Chair
Randy D.	540-322-3335	Der12296@comcast.com	Alt GSR-Exp., Str., & Hope
Wendy H	540-303-1675	Wj_horton@yahoo.com	Pro Temp ASC Chair
Archer C	540-664-6752	acrebbs@aol.com	Midday
Phil R.	571-243-9436	pgrockstroh@gmail.com	Public Relations Chair
Jackie F	540-664-7833	jlynnlufun@gmail.com	Newsletter Chair
Peyton C	804-302-3024	peytoncrebbs@yahoo.com	New Freedom
Chris M.	304-279-2966	Chrismauck84@yahoo.com	RCM-alt
Tony B.	703-915-1601	Tbrooks2972@gmail.com	Literature Chair
Emily K		Ekingq31@gmail.com	GSR Midday
Mike H.	540-247-3426	Michaelkhorne1@gmail.com	GSR Noanda
John F.	540-336-3069	Lafenice1987@gmail.com	Alt. VRCC Director
Lyle R.	850-445-8203	lylearolfes@gmail.com	GSR Regardless Of
Joe D.	571-291-5771	jdugger42@gmail.com	GSR New Chance
Jennifer S	757-739-6015	Shibley.jennifer@gmail.com	GSR NOANDA
John A	540-303-2794	Jandsarrington@aol.com	GSR Eyes to the Sky
Bob E	240-217-3690	BoBButane666@gmail.com	GSR Broadening your Horizons

David T	540-514-5077	Dtraub2408@gmail.com	<i>GSR – Solution Seekers RCM</i>
Mercedes T	540-327-3486	78sadiem@gmail.com	<i>Alt. GSR – Sisters in Spirit</i>
George B	571-528-1164	George.byars421@gmail.com	<i>GSR – Fire, Faith, Fellowship</i>
Kathy C		luvmyhp@yahoo.com	<i>ASC Vice Chair</i>
Dave C		Cleanbecuz_1@yahoo.com	<i>GSR – Recovery & Beyond</i>
Brittany L	540-450-4358	Brittany.n.longworth@gmail.com	<i>Fire, Faith, Fellowship GSR</i>
Faith O	540-429-0914	Faihowens88@aol.com	<i>Fire, Faith, Fellowship GSR Alt</i>
Liz C		elizabethchppl@yahoo.com	<i>GSR - Noanda</i>
Sarah H		sarahrhott@gmail.com	<i>Experience, Strength, & Hope GSR</i>
Chris E	540-323-0259	Chriesposito89@yahoo.com	<i>New Chance GSR</i>
Stephen P	540-539-2177	stephen.price02@comcast.net	<i>ASC Treasurer</i>
Paul G		pjgallagherjr@gmail.com	<i>Solutions Seekers – GSR Alt</i>
Erica B	540-550-9562	a4047@gmail.com	<i>GSR Alt Experience, Strength, & Hope</i>
Erica		Erica4047@gmail.com	
Tommy F		tommyfabrizio@icloud.com	<i>GSR Renegade Meeting</i>